
 
 

 

 
Meeting of:   

 
Employment and Equalities Committee 
(Informal Meeting to determine the 
Committee’s future direction) 

Date: Tuesday, 29th June, 2021 
Time: 6.00 pm. 
Venue: Zoom 

Item 
No. 

AGENDA Page No 

1   Apologies for absence   

2   Welcomes and Introductions   

3   Employment and Equalities Committee  3 - 21 

 Presentation (copy attached) outlining the key functions of the 

Committee; informing the Committee’s Work Programme for 

2021/2022. 

 

4   Dates for future meetings   

 Members are asked to have diaries/calendars available so that 

dates/times for formal meetings of the Committee, during 2021/2022, 

can be determined. 

 

 

Employment and Equalities Committee Members 
Councillor Shakil Ahmed Councillor Sultan Ali (Chair) 
Councillor Iram Faisal Councillor James Gartside (Vice Chair) 
Councillor Donna Martin E Councillor Peter Rush 
Councillor Patricia Sullivan 
Councillor Shah Wazir 

Councillor June West 

 

For more information about this meeting, please contact: 
Peter Thompson 
Committees and Constitutional Services 
Floor 2 - Number One Riverside 
Smith Street 
Rochdale 
OL16 1XU 
 
Telephone – 01706 924715 
E-mail – peter.thompson@rochdale.gov.uk  
 

Public Document Pack

mailto:peter.thompson@rochdale.gov.uk


 
 
 



Employment and Equalities Committee 

Briefing June 2021 

P
age 3

A
genda Item

 3



Terms of Reference

To discharge non-executive functions relating to the terms and conditions of staff.

To consider, and where appropriate, to approve proposals for organisational changes 

where at least 100 staff are affected in any one proposal, which could include the 

transfer of services and changes to service delivery models.

The authority to consider the outcome of consultations on organisational change 

where there is a failure to agree between management and staff/trade unions on 

issues of principle/significance.

Policy work relating to Equality Impact assessment work, Equality policies, HR 

workforce equality information (including Gender Pay Gap reporting), any data 

analysis, any learning and understanding our communities and customer profile.

P
age 4



Terms of Reference Cont;

Receipt of updates on performance management data including but not restricted to 

absence management data 

Receipt of updates on progress relating to the Organisational Development plan 

Receipt of updates on relating to the objectives in the Equality Strategy with particular 

reference to those objectives relating to workforce.

To actively work towards the elimination (within the authority) of unlawful 

discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct prohibited by 

appropriate legislation and the  Rochdale values of ‘Proud; Pioneering and Passionate’ 

and to ensure Rochdale Council is working in compliance with it’s Public Sector 

Equality Duty’.

P
age 5



Proposals for upcoming agenda items

• Health Related Absence report (This report details the absences rates and key 

reasons for absence across the Council, broken down by directorates)

• Quarterly updates against the Joint EDI strategy and Equality Objectives; 

directorate action plans

• Annual Equality Reports, PSED reporting (review against strategy, objectives; 

workforce: all groups; Joint WRES; Gender Pay Gap)- (Oct 2020)

• Organisational Development Plan (Details the plan for Learning and Development, 

Staff Engagement, Culture change, Leadership Development for the coming twelve 

months)   

• Thematic updates 

P
age 6



Employment Equality Briefing

Equality, Diversity and Inclusion Strategy 20 to 24 ..joint 

RBC/HMRCCG

Let’s get READI..Narrowing the Gaps/Better Outcomes for all

Vision; Making our Borough a fair and equal place to live, work 

and prosper 

P
age 7



Joint Equality, Diversity and Inclusion Strategy 2020-24 (RBC/CCG)
Lets Get READI, Narrowing the Gaps, Better Outcomes for all

•Model Organisation – for all our population, who are future patients, service 

users, prospective partners and employees, who live and work in the borough.

•Model Employer – in recruitment, training, developing, nurturing and 

retaining the best people.

•Model provider of services – in residents, service users and their families 

and carers with care, compassion, dignity and respect.

•Model commissioner- for health and social care, for suppliers of goods, 

facilities and services supporting our aims and ambitions 

•Model partner- for local and  regional, together creating innovative and 

mutually beneficial solutions for all.

P
age 8



Picture 

of 

Rochdale 

Borough

P
age 9



Picture 

of our 

workforce 

P
age 10



Joint Equality Objectives 2020-24: READI

Objective 1 •Reduce inequalities and improve outcomes 

Objective 2 Embed Equality and Inclusion in our way of working 

and meet our statutory and mandatory requirements 

Objective 3 Actively consult, engage, involve and communicate 

with our communities 

Objective 4 Develop inclusive and reflective leadership, workforce 

and culture 

Objective 5 Improve access to information services and data 

collection and usage 

P
age 11



Objective 1 
Reduce inequalities and improve outcomes 

 

Why? 
It’s only by recognising the diversity of our populations and addressing why some 
groups experience poorer life chances than others, that we will we break the cycle of 
long-standing inequalities in areas of: employment, health and social care, education, 
early years, community justice, enterprise and skills. By using the key principle of co-
design and thinking beyond the protected characteristics in the context of economic, 
social and cultural identity. Some of the priority areas identified GM and at local level: 
mental health, commissioning, social prescribing and working collectively cross 
sectors. 

 
Aim 1: We will focus on improving health and wellbeing in the Borough, especially for 
groups that experience poorer outcomes. Inequalities will be a key focus of our 
revised Corporate Plan and Locality Plan and we will continue to join up and improve 
health and social care services to provide high quality, integrated and accessible care. 
 

Aim 2: We will continue to raise aspirations for all the boroughs young people and 
work with partners to ensure there are effective pathways into education, training and 
employment (including apprenticeships). We will continue to work with schools and 
partner organisations to close the attainment gaps for disadvantaged pupils and 
children with SEND (special educational needs and disability). 
 
Aim 3: We will continue to work with wider public sector organisations and other 
partner organisations to raise the awareness and resilience of our communities and 
tackle hate crime, domestic abuse and sexual abuse. We will ensure services are 
accessible and meet the needs of our diverse communities.  

 

P
age 12



P
age 13



Objective 3 
Actively consult, engage, involve and communicate with our communities 

 

Why? 
Without active, effective and meaningful consultation, engagement and maintaining dialogue 
with our communities, residents, patients and carers we are unable to commission and shape 
our services to make the best of our resources.  
To meet our ambitions, we need to ensure the needs and voices of the most vulnerable and 
disadvantaged are heard. 

Aim 1: We will continue to improve engagement and involvement with our diverse and 
vulnerable communities to co-design and co-produce our plans, commissioning, design, 
service delivery and provision. 
 
Aim 2: We will continue to improve our consultation processes with our citizens across the 
variety of methods and forums e.g. surveys, events, citizen panels, focus groups and 
customer feedback and ensure voices reflect our diverse communities. 
 
Aim 3: We will work with partner organisations to celebrate and promote our diverse 
communities and localities. We will support and promote events and activities that celebrate, 
builds resilience and cohesiveness.  
 

 

P
age 14



Objective 4 
Develop inclusive and reflective leadership, workforce and culture 

 
Why? 

We need to continue to promote inclusion, fairness and accessibility in our leadership, 
members and workforce while raising our workforce diversity. A representative workforce will 
help us commission and deliver services that are accessible, appropriate and that help reduce 
inequalities. Despite progress over recent years and in a period of continued economic 
challenge, we still do not have a workforce that reflects the diversity in the borough 
particularly at senior levels.  We also need a better understanding of the ‘lived experiences’ of 
some staff from underrepresented groups in morale and opportunity.  

Aim 1: We will work and learn from others locally, regionally and nationally to improve our 
approaches to addressing inequality in the workplace. We will work towards meeting our 
equality workforce standards: Disability Confident, Greater Manchester Race Equality 
Indicators, Gender Pay Gap, workforce outcomes in the NHS Equality Delivery System and 
Equality Framework for Local Government and LGBT Advocate Programme.  
 
Aim 2: We will focus on the recruitment pathway both external and internal and use evidence-
based approaches to improve representation at all levels of the organisation from 
underserved communities and groups.   
 
Aim 3: We will improve our understanding of the lived experiences of staff from 
underrepresented groups by using organisational development approaches including staff 
surveys, engagement and staff groups.  
 

 

P
age 15



Objective 5 
Improve access to information services and data collection and usage 

 
Why? 

 As a council and a CCG, we aim to commission and provide high quality, accessible and 
equitable services that meet the needs of all our residents. We need to continue to improve 
our knowledge of our residents and patient experience through better understanding of the 
population needs.  We need to reduce waste or inappropriate provision, reducing poor up-
take by impacting on the wider determinates of health for complex areas such as mental 
health. 

Aim 1: We will continue to improve our Joint Strategic Needs Assessment ensuring it 
identifies the needs of people with protected characteristics and vulnerable groups and 
related public health data.  
 
Aim 2: We will increase the availability of equity audits to effectively deliver improvements in 
service access experience and outcome for people with protected characteristics and 
vulnerable groups. 
 
Aim 3: We will continue to work with our partners, including the enablement of the third 
sector to improve efficiency and targeting of services, to ensure value for money and meeting 
the needs of our residents.  

 

P
age 16



Update on Equality Objective 4: Develop inclusive 

leadership, workforce and culture  
• BAME/LGBT Conference 

• BAME Listening Events 2020

• Staff Covid Risk Assessments: focus on BAME due to inequalities

• Joint Workforce Race Equality Report endorsed JLT 27/10/2020: Triangulation of 

data for the GM Metrics; insight from the BAME listening events and 

recommendations

• Leadership development session: Inclusive leadership; unconscious bias; privilege

• Embedding inclusion into leadership programmes: Academy;  New Managers

• Positive Action approach for 2021 Inspiring leaders Programme: 32% of the cohort 

identify as BAME compared to 15% on the previous cohort; pre engagement 

sessions; access to BAME network; reverse mentoring; ally ship

• Review of recruitment: 2 HR/OD staff GM RECAP; development of an inclusive 

recruitment tool in progress 

• Launch of BAME staff Network: anticipated for July 2021

• Building Leadership for Inclusion/ GM EDI Network: Opportunities to share good 

practice across GM and ICS

P
age 17



3 principle outcomes for BAME staff across GM:

• That BAME applicants will be just as likely to be appointed from 

shortlisting as white applicants within 3 years.

• Close the gap in disproportionate rate of disciplinary action 

between BAME and white staff, such that there will be no 

difference in the likelihood of BAME and white staff entering the 

formal disciplinary process within 3 years.

• That we will see a 10% minimum (15% stretch) shift in BME 

representation into more senior grades in organisations – taking 

into account an organisation’s starting position.                                                                                                                            

P
age 18



What is Next:  
• Building Leadership for inclusion: Collaborative working with Bury 

Council

• Listening events: Using BAME work as Blueprint to use for disability 

and LGBT

• Meeting our PSED for information: Annual Equality Report (review 

against strategy, objectives; workforce: all groups; Joint WRES; 

Gender Pay Gap)

• Launch of Inclusive recruitment toolkit

• Launch of reviewed EIA process: templates. training; tracker, 

governance 

• Reviewed governance for EDI capacity and embedding 

• Building internal

• Directorate level action plans

• Quarterly updates and annual reporting

P
age 19



The bigger picture!

P
age 20



Practical Next Steps

Dates for next meetings

P
age 21


	Agenda
	3 Employment and Equalities Committee

